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“The Hammock” is an ancient 9o-acre mixed-hardwood forest filled with more than 300 native species of
trees, shrubs, ferns, wildflowers and small animals. In addition, over 100 species of birds inhabit the preserve
throughout the year.

Of the 91.8 acres, 75 acres are a “low” hardwood and palm hammock, with a dark, rich soil that supports a
more varied and denser vegetation than the surrounding sandy uplands. One of the most conspicuous features
of the hammock are large, 100-year-old hardwood trees, some upward to 3 feet in diameter. The tallest trees,
reaching 8o to 9o feet, are Sweetbays. They are becoming rare as they succumb to age, drought and invasive
vines.

1846 — When Florida joined the Union in 1845, the U.S. Government sent a geodetic team to survey the
entire state. The Dunedin Historical Society has a copy of the original 1846 survey map of the Dunedin area,
with the parkidentified as “Wet Swamp.” The surveyors’ field notes referred to it as “a hammock.” Remarkably,
the north-south boundaries of the park set by this 158-year old survey remain to this day.

1890 — The parcel was bought from the state in by Lee Brunsun Skinner around 1890 (most of these facts
come from his granddaughter, Vivian Grant). It was probably the last land to go in the area because it was very
swampy, and higher sandier soil was more desirable by ranchers and fruit growers at the time.

1925 — It was drained and staked out into lots by the real estate boom of the 1920s. This apparently changed
the appearance greatly according to locals who remembered the drainage project. Mosquito ditches were dug

in1933.

1931 — Skinner’s Hammock is the subject of a book, “My Nature Nook”, written by Indiana’s most famous
naturalist’ and entomologist Willis S. Blatchley.

1922 — After the real estate bubble burst, Skinner sold to Ken Kerr, local attorney, who was going to resume
development of the property at some point in time.

1965 — Apparently, Kerr fell in love with the property (now known as “the Kerr Tract”) and in order to
preserve it, sold to the city in 1965 for $175,000. A City Commissioner pictured the area as “Florida as it is, but
won’t be for long — an area for... contemplation and picnics.

1972 — The Dunedin Historical Society initiated action to have the Hammock placed on the National
Register of Historic Places.

1974 — The Hammock Advisory Committee was also appointed to “insure the maintenance of the
Hammock in its present natural state and to assure the development of an acceptable management plan
for the Hammock.” Also that year, the Dunedin Garden Club helped create the first self-guided nature trail
(Sugarberry Trail West). They also carried out extensive studies and identification of the flora and fauna that
abound in preparation for the “State of Florida Natural Feature” designation.

1975 — A management plan was established.



1976 — Hammock Park was officially designated the first “State of Florida Natural Feature” under a project
heralded by the Florida Department of Natural Resources.

1994 — The Friends of the Hammock, Inc. was established to help preserve the natural state of the park for
future generations. Through the generous involvement from volunteers such as the Boy Scouts; Junior ROTC;
Bay Bouquet and Dunedin Garden Clubs; Dunedin Nature Center; Dunedin Tree Bank; private businesses and
the Dunedin Parks Department, the Friends of the Hammock continues to create community awareness of the
natural treasure of this unique park.

In the late 1990s, it was becoming apparent that the Hammock was critically drying out. Trees were dying or
visibly weakening with invasive species replacing them. Efforts to reverse the drying of Hammock Park began
in earnest.

2002 — A Baseline Ecological Inventory and Wetland Determination was carried out by DRMP Engineers.

2004 — A devistating number of old growth trees were killed as a result of hurricanes Jeanne and Frances.
It was geneally determined that these trees were already weakened by one of the worst droughts on record.

2006 — A major comprehensive hydrology study of the park was completed (the Hammock Park Natural
Systems Restoration Project), with the help of Nan Bennett and Tom Burke from city engineering, Swiftmud,
TBE Group consulting, and Art Finn, Parks Superintendent. The basic function: restore the length of time
water has to soak back in to the soil — it ran off or drained into cedar creek too quickly. A series of dams
diverting water from Lake Suemar into the hammock is the proposed solution.

2008 — The City purchased an adjacent 5.8 acres known as the Harris tract, increasing the size of the park
to 9o.8 acres.

2009 — The Lake Suemar hydration/drainage project officially begins functioning.

The Hammock’s value can’t be overemphasized as is evidenced by the continued and historic record of
efforts to preserve the parcel as close to a natural state as possible. Historically, it’s a remaining part of “old
Florida” that perseveres in this quickly-changing community. Environmentally, it purifies and reoxygenates
the air, drains and purifies runoff water from surrounding areas, and provides food and shelter for animals and
birds. Socially, it provides a natural beauty for the soul and a peaceful respite for the body. Educationally, it
provides a chance for adults and children tolearn to live in harmony with nature in an urban environment.

With an updated management plan in place to remove invasive exotics; reforest with native trees; maintain

trails and contain drainage erosion, the park will continue to be a source of pride and joy for the entire
community.

1. http://www.isgs.illinois.edu/about-isgs/heritage/blatchley-w.shtml
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